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DATE:
SEPTEMBER 19, 2011

SOLICITOR SCOTT: The State.calls Sean Phillips Smith.

May if please the Court, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Yes, sir. .

SOLICITOR SCOTT: Your Hondr, standing before you is
Sean Phillips Smith. He is represented by Mr. Pete Kulmala.
Your Honor, Mr. Smith is pleading guilty to one count of
armed robbery from Charleston County. He is waiving
presentment, or, excuse me, he is waiying his right to have
this case heard in Charleston, and is pleading éuilty before
you. This is é true billed indictment, Number 2011-GS-10-
05388. |

He is also pleading guilty, Your Honor, to one count of
armed robbery from Orangeburg County, 2011-GS-38-869. That
is-true billed, as well as two counts.of assault and battery
in the first degree, 2011-GS-38-872 and 873. The oniy
recommendation in this case, Your Honor, is that whatever
sentence you give him on these charges thét they run
concurrent.

THE COURT: Alright.

'CLERK; Will you raise your right hand, pleaée.
(Whereupon, Sean ‘Phillips Smith |
is duly sworn.)

CLERK: Thank you.




LASERBONDFORMA @ PENGAD - 1-800-631-6989 » www.pengad.com

10

11

- 12

13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

SEAN PHILLIPS SMITH - EXAMINATION BY THE COURT 4

"SEAN PHILLIPS SMITH,

EXAMINATION BY THE COURT:

(ONE O L S ©)

" Alright,"Mr. Smith, you are Twenty-eight years old?

Yes, sir.

Alright, sir. -How far did you go in school?

"High school, I.graduated high school.

Which high school?

" James Island.

James Island? Alright, sir. And have you been working

or gotten any other job skills or job. training since high

school?

A. "I just been working fuli time.

o) Wﬂat kind'of work do YOu do?

A. Cook. ‘ |

é Where have you been cooking?

A 'The,last place was a restaurant at thé corner of Buffalo

South and Charlie's Grill.

o P O B O

MR. KULMALA: .He's workiﬁg‘twé jobs.
Where is that?

Chérleston, South Carolina;

I mean .where in Charleston?

Cn Foliy Road, James Island;

Alright, sir. Now, Mr. Smith, I'm told that you are

here to plead guilty to four different charges, is that

right, four different. charges, three in Orangeburg and one
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SEAN PHILLIPS SMITH - EXAMINATION BY THE COURT 5

in Charleston?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Okay. Do you'understand that you can require that since
this is a Charleston indictment you can require the Court to
have you plead in Charleston, but you're giving up that
right, you're waiving venue SO you can plead to this charge
here?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Okay. Alright. Now, Mr. Smith, have you ever been
treated for any mental health issues?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Okay. Are you taking any kind of medication?

A. The Mental Health Clinic, just when the Mental Health
they prescribed me something because I couldn't sleep.

0. Okay. Are you taking something for that?. |

A. Yes, sir, they just put it on the, they Jjust now started
giving it to me.

Q. Alright, sir. How long have you been on ité

A. They just put it on the medicine cart yesterday for me
to start taking it:

Q; But you took it today?

A. No, I start taking it tonigﬁt.

Q. Oh, you start taking it tonight. Okay. Are you under .
the influence of any alcohol or illegal’drués?

A. No, sir.
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SEAN PHILLIPS SMITH -~ EXAMINATION BY -THE COURT

pD’O-B’_O

Okay. éo, you are thinking clearly here today?
Yes, sir.
You know exactly what you're doing?

Yes, sir.

‘Okay. The Solicitor's office tells me that the only

‘recommendation they're making to the Court is that any

sentence I give you be a concurrent sentence. Is that your

understanding?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. So, you understand that. Is that correct?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Okay; Now, has anybody made any promises to you to get
you to plead guilty here today?

A. No, 'sir. |

Q. Has anyBody made any threats to you to get you to plead

guilty here today?

A.
Q.
A.

Q.

No, sir.
You‘re’dbing it freely and voluntarily?
Yes, sir..

Alright. You understand if I accept your plea here

today that you would have ten days from today's date to file

a notice of intent to appeal if you are aggrieved by my

decision?

A,

Yes, sir.

THE COURT: Now, Mr. Kulmala, you have been
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SEAN PHILLIPS SMITH - EXAMINATION BY THE COURT

.representing Mr. Smith?

MR. KULMALA: That's correct, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Okay. And you have -reviewed tﬁe evidence
in all four of these cases with him?

MR. KULMALA: We have, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Okay. And you've advised him of the law,
possible sentences and‘his constitutional rights?

‘MR. KULMALA: I've discussed that with him.

THE COURT: Okéy. Do you believe he's understood
everything you've told him? ,.

MR. KULMALA: I'believe he does understand.

THE COURT: Everything you've told him?

MR. KULMALA: I believe he does understand, yes, Your
Honor. | ‘

_ THE COURT: Okay. ' And he has told you he wishes to
plead guilty?

MR. KULMALA: That's correct.

THE COURT: Dpvyod believe it's in his best interest to
plead guilty? .

MR. -KULMALA: I do believe so.
Q. Alright, Mr. Smith, your attorney has told me that he

has réviewed all the evidence in these cases with you, is

that correct?

A. JYes, sir.

Q. Okay. He has advised you of the law, possible sentences
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SEAN PHILLIPS SMITH - EXAMINATION BY THE COURT

and your constitutional rights. Have you understood

everything he's told you?

o p oo X 0

Yes, 'sir.

Are you satisfied with his services as your attorney?

'Yes, sir.

Do you need anymore time to talk with him?
No, sir.
DS you want a jury trial on any of these charges?

No, sir.

Alright, sir. TI'll go through these one by one. The

first one I have, 2011-GS-10-5388, this is the Charleston

charge, Charleston Indictment true billed by the Grand Jury

down there on‘September Twelfth, Two thousand Eleven.

The

allegations are that 'you did, in Charleston County, on or

about Febrﬁary Ninth, Two thousand Eleven, by the use of

force, threats orvintimidation and while armed with a deadly

weapon, a hand gun, that you did take and cérry away goods

" or monies from the person of Carey Edmonds in an attempt to

deprive her of those goods. Do you understand the

allegations contained in this indictment?

A.
Q.
[Ai

Q.

Yes, sir.

How do you plead to this charge of armed robbery?

"Guilty.

The next indictment I have is 2011-GS-38-869, this is

also armed robbery in Orangeburg County, true billed by the
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SEAN PHILLIPS SMITH.— EXAMINATION BY THE COURT _ 9

Grand Jury on June Twenty-second, Two thousand Eleven. The
allegations are, Mr. Smith, that you did, in Ofangeburg
County, on or about March Twenty-eighth, Two thousand
Eleven, by uée of force, threats or intimidation and while
armed with ardeadly weapon take and carry away goods or

monies from the persons of Lindsey Garrick and/or Joanie

. Sein and/or Brittany Livingston and/or Giant Discount

Pharmacy with the intent to permanently deprive the victims
of possessioﬁ of said goods, apd that you had a hand gun at
the time. Do you understand the allegations contained in
this indictment? |

A. Yes, sir.

Q. Alright, sir. How do you plead to.this charge of armed
robbery?

A. Guilty.

Q. Thank you, sir... The next indictment I have is
Indictment Number 2011-GS-38-872, true billed by the Grand
Jury on June Twenty-second, Two thousand Eleven. This is

for assault and battery, first degree. The allegations are,

~Mr. Smith, that you did, in Orangeburg County, on or about

March Twenty-eighth, Two thousand Eleven, unlawfully offer
or attempt to injure another person, Jason Creech, by means
likely to produce death or great bodily harm, great bodily_
injury during the commission of a robbery. Do you

understand the allegations contained in this indictment?
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SEAN PHILLIPS SMITH - EXAMINATION BY THE COURT 10
A, Yes; sir.

Q. Alright, sir? how do you plead to this charge of assault
and battery in’the"firét degree? -

A. Guilty.

Q. And the final indictment that I have is Indictment 2011-
GS-38-873, also‘for assault and battery in the first degree,
also true billed June Twent&—secohdh Two thousand Eleven.
The allegations are, Mr. Smith, that you did, in Orangeburg
County, on or about March Twenty-eighth, Two thousand
Eleven, unlawfully offer or attempt to injury a Marty Wilson
with present ability to do so by means likely to produce
death or great bodily harm, and it occurred during the
commission of a robbery. Do you understand the allegations
contained in this indictment?

A. Yes, sir.

Q. How do you plead to this charge of assault and battery
in the first degree?

A. Guilty.

Q. Okay. Thank you, sir.

THE COURT: Alright, Mr. Scott.

SOLICITOR SCOTT: Thank you, Your Honor.. The fifst
incident is the Charleston incident. It took place on
February Ninth of Two thousand Eleveﬁu It happened at Five
Thirty-two Wapoo Road in Charleston County. Ydur Honor, on

that incident date the defendant entered the Plantation
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SEAN PHILLIPS SMITH - EXAMINATION BY THE COURT 11
Pharmacy. He was wearing a hoody and brandishing a pistol.
He.approaghed Carey Edmonds, one of the pharmacy employees
brandishing the pistol. Your Honor, he demanded that she
give him Oxycodone. He received One thousand Three hundred
and Fifty-eight pills and then he fled the store. Your
Honor, the defendant was identified by the victims after he
was arrested on his Orangeburg charges. Two witnesses from
the Charleéton incident made a pdsitive id of the defendant
after he had been arrested on the Orangeburg charges.

-Your Honor, with regard td the three Orangeburg
charges, this incident took plage-at the Giant Discount
Pharmacy. That pharmacy, Your Honor, is actually located
inside of the Piggly Wiggly located at Sixty-six Eleven
Savannah Highway in Neeses, South Carolina which is in
Orangeburg County. “Your Honor, this incident took place
approximately; I guess, six weeks later, it took place on
March Twenty-eighth, Two thouSand Eleven. It happened
approximately twelve:twenty-five in the afternoon. Your
Honor, on that incident date the dgfendant entered the
Piggly Wiggly. He was wearing a knit cap, several layers of
clothing and carrying a back pack. You can see him on
video, Your Honor, he walks around the store fo: several
minutes, goes up and down several aisles. He thén, Your
Henor, he enters the pharmacy. The pharmacy actually has

its own glass doors in order to get into the pharmacy. He
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SEAN PHILLIPS SMITH - EXAMINATION BY THE COURT ' 12

entered the pharmacy, Your Honor, he walked directly behind
the counter where there were three employees behind the
counter. There was a pharmacist by the name of Joanie Sein,

and two employéés by the name offBrittany Livingston and

Lindsey Garrick. They were behind the counter. Mr. Smith,

Your Hdnor,'he walked behind thé counter, pulled out a gun,
and demandéd'that the'employees7give up, give him all the
Oxycontiﬁ and Percocet. Your'Honor, you can see on the
video that the ladies are very fearful but they're able to,
I guess, get their comﬁosufe enough to comply with his
demands. They go to the shelves and pull out dozens of
bottles of pillé and put it in his back pack. Your Honor,
the‘defendant~then exits the pharmacy, he exits the store.
In'the process he tells thé ladies, don't do anything for
ten minutes ' or I'll shoot you. The defendanfs, Your Honor,
he exits the store, he goes to the éide of the building and
geté into a car that is being driven by a Mr. Jeffrey
Tranchita. The defendant, Your Hénor, gets into the vehicle
.and.they leave the parking lot. Mr. Marfy Wilsén and Mr.

Jason Creech, they quickly learn that the pharmacy's been

- robbed. They see this vehicle as being the only vehicle

that.Was~éort of leaving'the.parkiﬁg lot, so they get into a
vehicle and they begin to pursue this vehicle. When they
catch up to the vehicle, Your Honor, they pull beside the

vehicle and they don't recognize the driver as being the
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SEAN PHILLIPS SMITH - EXAMINATION BY THE COURT 13
person that they saQ leaving the grocery store, the
suspected robber.. So, they're about to sort of call off the
/
chase on this vehicle thinking it wasn't involved, until
they notice something inside the vehicle that gives them
reason to believe that'this defendant might be hiding in the
car. So, at that point, Your Honor, they fall in behind the
vehicle. At that point I think Mr. Tranchita realizes that
they're being followed, so he tries to accelerate and lose
Mr. Smith, or excuse me, Mr. Creech and Mr. Wilson. He
drives at speeds in excess of a hundred miles an hour making
several evasive turns. At some‘point, Your Honor, this
defendant who is in the trunk of the vehicle begins to fire
shots in the direction of Mr. Creech and Mr. Wilson. They
continue to chase and then -- the whole time, Your Honor,
they're on the phone with Nine one one, SO they give them
their location. At that point, Your Honor, Lieutenant Randy
Culler becomes involved in the chase. Once law enforcement
gets involved in the chase Mr. Tranchita pulls over. Mr.
Chranschifa is ordered from the vehicle. Mr. Smith, Your
Honor, is then order to exit from the trunk of the vehicle.

They search the vehicle, Your Honor. Inside the trunk they

find a twenty-two caliber revolver that contained four live

rounds and two fired'cartridges. They find multiple
containers of pills in which tablets out in the trunk of the

vehicle. Mr. Smith, Your Honor, gave a statement to
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SEAN PHILLIPS SMITH - EXAM#NATION BY THE COURT 14
deputies admitting his involvement. Basically it's a
statement that he was under the influence, or he needed
these drugs I guess to sustain himself. Your Honor, he also
gives anothgr statement March Thirtieth of Two thousand
Eleven, again admitfing his involvement. This statement was
not to law enforcement, this statement I believe to an
employee of Jeffrey Tranchita's original lawyers.

Your Honor, Mr. Smith, his prior record, he's got a Two
thousand three conviction for DUS. That's the extent of his
record.

Your Honor, several of the victims are in the courtroom

today. I ‘know several of them would like to address Your

Honor..

If y'all want to céme up.

JOANIE SEIN: My name is Joanie Seiﬁ. I was the
pharmacist involved in this incident.

THE COURT: Yes, ma'am. What would you like to tell
the Court?

JOANIE SEIN: 1I've been a pharmaéist for fourteen
years. Three ofher very good friends went to pharmacy

school with me. Three out of the four of us have been

" robbed at gun'point. The fourth one, her store was robbed

but she was not there. It is a very terrifying feeling.
The Neeses pharmacy is a very -- Neeses is a very small

town, and it's a very family atmosphere}Aespecially the
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SEAN PHILLIPS SMITH - EXAMINATION BY THE COURT . 15
pharmacy where we work, and it was very very terrifying when
he came in. We all have families and very small children,
and something could have startled Mr. Smith, in that split
second he could have taken one of our lives and taken us
away from our family. I've had‘nightmares about this, I've
had trouble sleepiné over it, and it was very hard to return

to work that first time because of it. And I don't think

held at him and he is threatened and someone else hblds his
life in their hands.

Thank you.

THE COURT: Okay. Thank you, ma'am.

You; name, please, ma'am?

LINDSEY GARRICK: My name 1s Lindsey Garrick. I was a
technician working that day. When Mr. Sm%th entered the
pharmacy he actually came on my side of the pharmacy. He
actually shoved me back and pulled a gun on me. When he
demanded the Oxycontin, in fhe video you can see that he is
waving the gun around, but for the majority of the time has
the gun pointed at my head. Like'Joanie said, one slip of
his hand that day and he could have shot and he could have
killed one of us. He's caused us to be fearful at work.
When someone strange walks in the door that's what we think
about. We think agout that gun being ' pulled on us. It's

actually caused me enough anxiety that I've had to go to the
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SEAN PHILLIPS SMITH - EXAMINATION BY‘THE COURT 16
doctor. - I have been put on medication because of my heart
that is most likely caused from this incident because I

started having problems after the incident. So, I'd just

ask that you take that into consideration today.

THE,COURT: Tﬁank you, ma'am, I appreciate 1it.

Yes, sir.

MARTY WILSON: My name is Marty Wilson. I work at a
gas station down at the bottom of the hill of that pharmacy,
and the things that I would for you to consider is, there
was a whole lot of innocent peopie in that grocexry store at
around lunch time, and the yéung ladies, it die not just
fraumatize them, but being that I work down that hill and
I'm alone down at that gas station, it's kind of fearful for
me sometimes when a motorcycle pulls up; you know, and he's
got his face covered I don'f know what to expect, or
somebody slips up behind me while I'ﬁ dealing with another

customer. And the chase, the innocent people that was on

" that stretch of road at the high speed that we was going,

their lives was in danger at the same time. These two
fellows endangered a whole lot more people than they
actﬁally realized what they did, and I just sure would like
for you to cohside;'the whole situation of all the innoceht
peopie that was involved and how it could have really took
somebody innoceﬁt,

Thank you, Judge.
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SEAN PHILLIPS SMITH - EXAMINATION BY THE COURT 17

‘THE COURT: Thank you, sir. Anybody else?

And Mr. Scott, what's the maximum on armed robbery?

SOLICITOR SCOTT: It.carries as a minimum ten and a
maximum of thirty, Your Honor.

THE‘CQURT: Alright." And on the assault and battery,
first? -

SOLICITOR SCOTT: Zero to ten, Your Honor.

THE COURT: bAlright, sir.
Q. Alright, Mr. Smith, you have heard what the Solicitor
has told me about the circumstances that led to your arrest

on all four of these charges?

A. Yes, sir. |

Q.- dkay. And according to the Solicitor's office you only
had one prior, you had a DUS inAO—three,-is that correct?
A. Yes, sir.

Q. Do you understand by pleading guilty to these charges
that all of these convictions will show up on your record?
A. Yes,'sir.

0. And that the armed robbery convictions are all violent
and most serious offenses?

Yes, sir.-

Your attorney has gone over,that with you?

Yes, sir.

You understand they're strikes against you?

?ﬁrO?"tOD’

Yes, sir.
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SEAN PHILLIPS SMITH - EXAMINATION BY THE COURT 18

Q. Alright, sir. Now, understanding all that, do you want

me to accept your guilty plea on all four of these charges?

MR. KULMALA{ Your'Honor,‘with respect to the strikes,
and I jusf want té make sure that it's clear with the
Solicit@r's office that in pleading today that, because
there,are’multiplevmost éerious offense, that they would be
consélidated for purposes of the county of strikes as well
as the other part of the recommendation as all time would
run concurrent?

SOLICiTOR SCOTT: Yes, Your Honof.

THE COURT: Okay. Alright. So, he wou;d only have one
Strike?

4 MR. KULMALA: That's correct.
Q. And do you understand that?
AL Yes, sir;' |
Q. .Alright,:sir. Now, understanding that, and I note the
correction on the record, do you want me to accept your
guilty plea to all four of these charges?
A. Yes, sir. ‘

THE COURT: Alright, Mr. Smith, I find that your
deciéion to plead guilty is freely, voluntaril& and
intelligently made. I find that you've had the advice and
counsel of.a competent lawyer. I find that you‘fe safisfiéd
with the services of}your lawyer. I find that there is a

factual basis for you to plead guilty to each one of these
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charges, so I am going to accept your guilty plea.

Alright, Mf. Kulmala.

MR. KULMALA: Thank you, Your honor, may it please the
Court.

THE COURT: , Yes, sir.

MR. KULMALA: I know the Court is aware of, Mr. Scott
mentioned that he basically has a clean récord other than
that DUS which was about éight years ago. And fhe drug
involved is becoming sort of a monster I believe within
society insofar as dependency issues are created, that the
Oxicodone‘type of things are very very much depehdency
creating. And he backed into it in that sort of way from a
back injury about eight or nine years ago and essentially
became a user, a seeker and then got into the unfortunate
circuﬁstances that put other people at risk. But Mr. Smith
does not come into this from a volitional decision to a life

of crime but rather, you know, started with reaction to the

. dependency or addictive nature of these.drugs. And I'd ask

Your Honor to, you know, consider that in the sentencing,
especially in iight of his prior clean record. He has |
family members who are present here today in support of him
at this point, which would be his Uncle George aﬁd his Aunt
Pauline and Cousin Danielle, another Uncle David and then
his grandmother, Betty Smith. And they're all here to

demonstrate to the Court support for this young man, and we
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would ask the Court tc be coﬁsiderate of ali of the
circumstances and, you know, exercise discretion on the
amount of time involved in the sentencing. ‘

THE COURT:' Alright, sir. We'll stand down, let me go

back and think about it for a second. Okay. Please stand

down for a second.

(Recess)

THE COURT: I am taking into account the fact that you
are pleading, you know, that's helping you, but it does pot
help that you did twé armed rqbberies in two different
céunties. That doesn't help you at all.

SENTENCE OF THE COURT: |

THE COURT: Anyway, in the assault and battery charges,
the ‘sentence of this Court is that you are committed to the
State Department qf Corrections for amperiodsof ten years on
each one of those. | |

On the armed robberies the senténce of this Court is

that you are committed to the State Department of

Corrections for a term of Twenty-five years.

These senﬁences‘are concurrent, and you will get credit
for time served. 7

SOLICITOR SCOTT: Thank you, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Thank you, sira

MR. KULMALA: Thank you, Judge.

END OF TRANSCRIPT.
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CERTIFICATE

I, the undersigned, Mrs. Harry A. Walkef, of

Rowesville, South Carolina, Official Court Reporter for the

First Judicial Circuit of the State of South Carolina, do
hereby certify that the foregoing is a true, accurate, and
complete transcript of record of all the proceedings had and
evidence introduced in the captioned cause, relative to
appeal, in the Court of General Sessions for Orangeburg

County, South Carolina, on the Nineteenth day of September,

2011.

I do further certify that I am neither of kin, counsel,

nor interest to any party hereto.

DATE: March 22, 2012

4i ANANL CZ..L&)GJQZLJL/\

MRS ) Hl@RY 2. WALRER




" STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA,

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
- GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF ORANGEBURG Case Numbers M805154, M805157, M805158

Vs. MOTION TO RECONSIDER SENTENCE

SEAN PHILIP SMITH,
Defendant.

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON

S o 82 43 1z
Q
C/

3

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA,
Vs. | MOTION TO RECONSIDER SENTENCE

SEAN PHILIP SMITH,
Defendant.

TO: STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA AND ITS ATTORNEYS, SOLICITOR, DAVID
PASCOE AND SOLICITOR SCARLET A. WILSON: :

You'will please take nofice that Defendant,‘ Sean Philip Snﬁth, by and through
undersigned counsel, will and hereby does move before t‘he Honorable Edgar Dickson, Circuit
'Court-Judge for the First Judicial Circuit, af the Orangeburg County Courthouse, 151 D.Qcket‘
Street, Orangeburg, South Carolina, for an O‘r&er Reconsidering the Court’s éentencing in the
above-captioned cases, rendered following guilty pleas of September 19, 2011.

This Motion is based upon the applicable statutory and case law of Soﬁth Carolina, and is
made pursuant to Rule 29 of the South Carolina Rules of Criminal Procedure. . Through this
Motion, Defendant asks that the Court review and rgcpnsider the sentences iniposed, in light of
the following factors, and to adjust the sentences as may be appropriate. o

1 ATTEST: TRUE COPY
Wi B, Lok
CLERK OF COURT
JDRANGFRIIRG COUNTY, SC
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1. Defendant voluntarily pled guilty.
2. Defendant has no prior record other than DUS for trafﬁc-related offenses.

3. The underlymg offenses oceurred in a close and brxef time period, rather than over a
lengthy lrfe of crime. ‘ H

On September 19, 2011, Defendant came. before the Court prepared to plead guilty and
accept the consequences of the two armed robbery charges (M 805154 in Orangeburg County
and M640102 in Charleston County) 1nvolv1ng the prescnptron medications Oxycontrn and
Hydrocodone along with 2 related counts for Assault & Battery in Orangeburg County The
seriousness of the armed robbery charges is underscored by that offense being mcluded within
the definition of “most serious” for enhancement of penalty to life wrthout parole in the state’s
“two stnkes” statute. The effect of such an offense was vividly demonstrated on September 19,
2011 by the testimony of three persons confronted by the Defendant in the Neeses case. This
motion is not an attempt to diminish the adrmtted graV1ty of the offense of armed robbery, nor to
denigrate the anguish that those three individuals must have endured. Rather, throuOh this
motion, Defendant asks the Court to also consrder as a means of allowing a reductron in the
sentence, that the state’s penal objective and socrety s need for punishment and retnbutron can

be met be allowing this Defendant to serve concurrently an amount of time less than the 25 years

announced in Court.

At the time of the pleas on Monday, Defendant was supported by the presence of five
family members mcludrng George Smrth hlS uncle, who has supphed an afﬁdavrt (attached)
which provides abbreviated insight into the personality of the Defendant. Through his affidavit,
as well as the other circunrstances to be gleaned from the information presented in the plea

2
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hearing, it is apparent that Sean Smith is not engaged.in a criminal lifestyle, but unfortunately
became involved in crime through a developing dependency on the very ugly and very addictive
drugs mentioned above.‘ Certainly the armed robberies are not made less serious because they

were committed by one who is developmg an addlctron because 1t is apparent that large numbers

. of crimes denve from some form of addrctlon However in thrs case, Sean Smith has appreciated

the grievousness of his 'offenses and elected to plead ‘gurlty, do his time and upon release, begin
his life again. A part of makmg such an electron is an antrcrpatron that a guﬂty plea can result in
a shorter sentence than one mlght receive followmg a contested tr1a1 The p0551b111ty can
certainly induce an 1nd1v1dual to enter a plea

During the plea, the Sohcltor mformed the Court that Sean Smlth had only a 2003 DUS.
Not excusing the DUS, that record is further mdrcatlon of Sean Sm1th’s law-abiding life for 28
years before the events of Spnng 2011. While the absence of a prior record cannot erase the fact
of Defendant’s commission of the armed robbenes it does tend to support Sean’s prevrous
character and that his recent criminal activities are the product of dependency or addiction to the

kinds of prescription drugs which are"c;oming to be recognized as problematic and dangerous.

' Also, Sean’s lack of prior record, followed by the drug-seeking crimes of early 2011, further

¢

supports that his was a short-lived and involuntary descent into hard crime to deal with drug

usage.

Defendant respectfully asks the Court to reconsider the sentences announced on September 19,

2011, with a particular focus upon the reasons set forth herein, and adjust the sentences accordingly.



September 22&77:201 1
Barnwell, SC
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/PETE KULMALA
Harvey & Kulmala, LLC
PO Box 705.

Barnwell, SC 29812
(803) 259-5531
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AFFIDAVIT OF GEORGE SMITH

PERSONALLY APPEARED before me, the undersigned, George Smith, who, being

duly sworn, ‘deposes and says:

1. I am George Smith, Sean’s Uncle. I am a 31 year C1v11 Service employee of
USDA/Rural Development. I was present in the Courtroom on Monday for Sean s gullty
plea. I was prepared at that time to speak to the Court on Sean’s behalf, and would like

to convey through this affidavit, the thoughts that I had intended to deliver to the Court
on Monday.

2. I would like to say a few things with regard to this most unfortunate situation that

Sean has laid upoﬂ himself. First I want to acknowledge and state my total appreciation
and understanding of the plight of the victims that spoke earlier. I say this with true
compassion. My wife is a bank manager and I have concern for her. In fact a branch she
managed previously was robbed and I remember the suffenng of the bank employees.
Also, I have a nephew by marriage, who is a pharmacist here in Orangeburg. Also,

Sean’s half-sister, Katie, at the time of this iﬁcident(s) was.enrolled in pharmaceutical

school.

3. But, I want to tell you what I know about Sean. Sean had a pretg;’
youngster. His mother left when he was a child and his dad, my Brother:
Sean was 16. I must admit that my brother did not offer the best envu'onfnen:t er chijd
rearing. Phil had numerous problems. But in that community, Norway,kfhe; ctfmmﬁﬁty
becomes the family. I saw on the courtroom wall a picture of someone whom I conSIder
one of the great “Norweglans”, Judge James (Jimmy) Williams. Jimmy helped Sean. He
was a fellow church member at Sean’s church, Norway Baptist Church. Jimmy was and
is a man of Christ. He helped in 'mentor‘ing Sean through church. Nearby to Sean’s (my
brother’s) home was his grandmother, my mother Betty Smith, who was in court with us
on Monday. She shouldered a majof responsibility of the rearing of Sean. She was
always less than a hundred yards away. A

4. About Sean: He was no “druggie” in school. Certainly he was no angel but he
did fairly well given all the difficulties he faced. After his dad died when Sean was age



16 Sean lived with my mother. Eventually, Sean left my mother’s home to move to
Charleston to be with his birth mother, Donna. Sean exceeded my expectations. He
obtained his high school degree and worked. The work was not-glamorous and not, by
any means, the road to affluence. But, Sean contmued to do his best. |
The one blemlsh in Sean’s “record” was for driving under suspension (DUS) a
result of unpaid tickets for various moving violations that mounted over time. _
5. WHAT happehed with Sean? Asl understand Sean was having back pain that he
attributed_to'the vehicle accident he had in his teens. It may have been the accident or
just working on his feet for hours as a cook. I am{not certain. But to make it short, he
began taking oxycodone to deal with his back pain. It is my firm belief that this is what
initiated the rapid downfall. He used the medications and became addicted. His need or-
craving (addiction) to the drug coné,umed him, as it has ve1"y many others. Addicted and
in need of the drug, Sean did the unforgiveable, the unconceivable and committed these
armed robberies. He admits that and clearly is placing his future upon the mercy of this
court. HE WAS SO WRONG to take the steps to acquire the drugs. I fully understand
this fact, but this young man needs help. Whatever your honor decides, I hope that it
includes help that can return him to society where he may continue as a contﬁbuting
member. His family loves him. He loves his family. A
6. I have to say this about Sean. He is a loving young man. When I think of Sean, I
think of how withouf failure, he ends every conversation with, Uncle George “I love you
and tell Aunt Bubba and Dani I love them too”. That is the true Sean. What we had
happen is a drug addiction that resulted in a horrendous chain of events. THIS IS A LIFE
THAT HAS VALUE. Please help him. '

FURTHER YOUR AFFIANT SAYETH NAUGHT

Jod

_Smith

* Sworn to and subscribed before me,

L?s‘gg 7 dayof cptember 2011, : } '
M Mhblr

@h.ry Public for South C‘golzg
My commission expires /Q
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- CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I, Ashley Heltibridle, paralegal for Pete Kulmala, attorney for the Defendant, Sean Smith, in the

case of The State of South Carolina vs. Sean Smith, Case Nds.:'M805154; M805157; MB05158; and

M640102, do hereby certify I have served the foregoing Motion To Reconsider Sentence on the date

shown below by mailing a copy of the same via first class, -US mail, postage prepaid, to the person listed

below:

Thomas Scott, Asst. Solicitor

Office of the Solicitor for First Circuit
P.O. Box 1525

Orangeburg, SC 29116

Dale Savage, Asst. Solicitor .

Office of the Solicitor for Nmth C1rcu1t
101 Meeting Street '

Charleston, SC 29401

Honorable Edgar Dickson
151 Docket St., Ste. 207
Orangeburg, SC 29115

September 28; 2011
Barnwell, South Carolina

M%ﬁ »

* Ashley Heltlbndle



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF ORANGEBURG

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
- VS, -

SEAN PHILIP SMITH,
Defendant.

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA |

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA.
| ' VS‘.

SEAN PHILIP SMITH,
Defendant. _

N N S

e e N N e e N N N N
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IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
FIRST JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

ORDER

2011-GS-38-869, 2011-GS-38-872 &
. 2011-GS38-873

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

" ORDER .

2011-GS-10-5388

0Z € Wd 2~ 9 Gl

This matter came before me on July 23, 2012 on the Defendant's Motion to

Reconsider Sentence. Present in the courtroom were Sean Philip Smith, the Defendant;

Pete Kulmala, attorney for the Defendant; and Thomas Scott, Deputy Solicitor.

The Court heard presentations from the Defen_daﬁt and the State as to whether the

Defendant's sentence of 25 years should be reconsidered.

The Court finds that the original sentence is apprdpriate and the Defendant's

Motion to Reconsider Sentence is denied. -

AND IT IS SO ORDERED.

Date: 3/2/{7/ , .
Orangebufg, South Carolina

Judge Edgar W. Dickson

Presiding Judge

ATTEST: TRUE COPY
CLEfK OF COURT
ORANGEBURG COUNTY, SC
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" STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

"IN THE COURT OF APPEALS

| ~ Appeal from Orangeburg County -

Edgar W. Dickson, Circuit Court Judge

SEAN,PHILLI}; SMITH, |
R APPELLANT,
| V.
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, |
| RESPONDENT

Appellate Case No. 2012212664

Com PETITION FOR ORDER ‘
'TO RECONSTRUCT THE RECORD OF
APPELLANT’S HEARING ON HIS

- MOTION TO RECONSIDER

Pursuanf to Rule 240" of the South‘ Carolina Appellate Court Rules, the

" undersigned COunsel.frequesté an order re‘quin'hg' the parties to reconstruct the :ecofd of

Appellant’s -h,ea,ring“concernihg his motion to reconsider his sentence held‘on July 23,
2012 before the Honorable Edgar W. Dicksbn. E

In 'acéqfdgnce w1th R_ﬁlg"_240(¢)(‘3), SCACk, Appeﬂanf submits the following
documents to su;‘)p‘ort ihis ;P.eti’tion: indictments (Exhibit #1); sénfencg Msheets (Exhibit

#2); first page of “guilty plea transcript (Exhibit #3); motion to reconsider sentence



(Exhibit #4); order denying motion to réconsid;:r sentence (Exhibit #5); letter from the
Court of Appeals dated March 8, 2013 '(ExhibitA#6.); letter from Kulmula dated March 14,
. 2012 (Exhibit #7); and letter from Harry A. Walker dated March 4, 2013 (Exh_lblt #8). |

. The procedural history pf Appellant’s case is as followsf On June 22, 2011, an
Orangeburg-County grand jury indicted Appellant for armed robbery (2011-GS-38-0869)
and two counts of assault and battery in the first degree (201 1-GS-38-0872 & -0873). A
Charleston County grand jury indicted Appellant for armed robbery on September 12, 2011
(2011-GS-10-5388). Exhibit #1. On September 19, 2011, Appellant appeared before Judge
Dickson to enter a guilty plea to the charges, including the Charleston County charge, in
Orangeburg County. - Tommy Scott represented the state, and Pete Kulmala represented
Appellant. Exhibit #3. At the conclusion of the guilty plea hearing, Judge Dickson
.sentenced Appeilant to twenty-five years’ imprisonment for armed robbery and ten years’
imprisonment for each count of assault and battery .in the first degree. Heé ordered the

sentences to run concurrently. Exhibit #2. On September 28, 201‘1, Appellant filed a

' motion to reconsider sentence. Exhibit #4. Judge Dickson presided over a hearing on July -

23, 2012 concerning the motioh. By brder dated August 2, 2012, Judge Dickson denied
* Appellant’s motion. Exhibit #5.

Appéllant filed a timely notice of appeal. On March 8, 2013, this Court wrote to
Appéllant’s attorney askiﬁg him to provide a wriﬁen explanation shov_ﬁng that an issue
which could be reviewed on appeal existed. pursuant to Rule 203(d)(1)(B)(iv), SCACR.
Exhibit #6. By letter dated March 14, 20i3, Mr. Kulmala responded fchat the “substantive
response to.the written éxplanation requirement of Rule 203(d)(1)(B)(iv). would be

contained in the Motion to Reconsider Sentence under Rule 29, which was filed on

31
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September 28, 2011, heard by Judge Dickson oh .Tuly 23,20 12; and decided in written order
filed August 2, 2012.” Exhibit #6. Thereafter, this Court appointed the Office of Appellate
Defen.ée to represent Appellant.

Undersignéd counsel reqﬁested the Uaﬁscripts from ,tﬁe court reporter. Counsel
received the transcript of the guilty pl_ea proceediﬁg, but did not receive the transcript of the

hearing concerning Appellant’s motion to reconsider sentence. On March 4, 2013, the court

‘reporter wrote to the Office of Appellate Defensé advising that although she had a note

-~ indicating a hearing was held on July 23, 2012, she was unable to locate her record of the

hearing. Exhibit #7.
Therefore, undersigned counsel has been unable to- obtain the transcript of the
hearing concerning Appellant’s motion to reconsider sentence held on July 23, 2012

—

before Judge Dickson. Counsel has consulted repeatedly with Appellant concerning the

unavailability of the transcript, the options available to Appellant, and the consequences

of each of those (;btibns. Based upon these consultations, undersigned counsel is filing

thisA petition to reconstru& the heaﬁpg concerning his motion to reconsider his sentence.
The .trénscript of the hearing conc‘:ern%ng Appeilant’-s motion to‘reconsider his

sentence is necessary in ‘c‘)rder to allow review of his guilty plea and sentence as it

contains the evidence presented to support Petitioner’s claims that he is entitled to relief

on appeal.. According to plea counsel, the basis for the appeal is the motion to reconsider

sentence and the evidence provided during the hearing on the motion. As a result,
counsel requests reconstruction of the hearing. The order indicates that Appellant, his
attorney, and the state’s attorney were present for the hearing. Undersigned counsel has

received information that Appellant. and his uncle, George Smith, addressed the court



personally on behalf of reconsideration ‘of the sentence. Additionally, undersigned
counsel has received information that three of the alleged victims appeared and addressed

the court concerning sentencing.

When a trial transcript has been lost or destrdyed, the Court may remand to have

the record reconstructed. See Whitehead v. State, 352 S.C. 215, 574 S.E.2d 200 (2002),

China v. Parrott, 251 S.C. 329, 162 S.E.2d 276 (1968); see also Deaton v. Leath, 279 S.C.

82, 302 S.E.2d 335 (1983) (granting the appellant’s motion to set aside convictions and

remand for a new trial where the court reporter’s equipment malfunctioned and there was
no transcript of the trial court proceedings in the case from which to base an éppeal).

WHEREFORE, the undersigned counsel requeéts an order for the reconstruction

of the record of Appellant’s motion to reconsider sentence in order to perfect Appellant’s

-direct appeal in the c;aser In addition, undersigned counsel requests the t.imé periods for

filing Appellant’s initial brief and designation of matter be held in abéyance pending this

Court’s decision on this petition.

Respectfully submitted,

Susan B. Hackett
Appellate Defender

August 6, 2013
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

IN THE COURT OF APPEALS |

|
Appeal from Orangeburg County I

, |
Edgar W. Dickson, Circuit Court Judge

s
|
!
i

SEAN PHILLIP ~SMITH,

APPELLANT, -
V.

- STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA,

RESPONDENT

i

| , ' Affidavit of Susan B. Hackett

I am the attorney assigned to represent Sean Phillip Sm;ith. My office contacted the

: ‘ . ' ! ,
court reporter to request the transcript from the July 23,2012 hearing. The court reporter
stated that although she had a note indicating a hearing was held on July 23, 2012, she was

unable to locate her record of the hearing.

! : : Susan B. Habkett
: CE J
SWORN TO BEFORE ME this 6th day ' i
of August, 2013. -

My Commission Expires: November 16, 2022.



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

IN THE COURT OF APPEALS

Appeal from Orangburg County

Edgar W. Dickson, Circuit Court Judge

SEAN PHILLIP SMITH,
APPELLANT,

V.
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA,
RESPONDENT

Appellate Case No. 2012-212664 -

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

The undersigned attorney hereby certifies the petition for order to reconstruct the
record of Appellant’s hearing concerning his motion to reconsider sentence hearing in the

above referenced case has been served upon Salley W. Elliott, Esquire, Assistant General,

Office of the Attomey General, at Rembert Dennis Building, 1000 Assembly Street, Rm.

519, Columbia, SC 29201, and Sean Phillip Smith, # 347944, at Lieber Correctional
Institution, PO Box 205, Ridgeville, SC 29472, this 6™ day of A j/g\?t, 2013.

HFUN— >
Susan B. Hackett
Appellate Defender

. ATTORNEY FOR PETITIONER
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me :

NG D
m_/

Notary Public outh Carolina
My Commiséén Expires: _October 2, 2013.
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WITNESSES

Marty Carrigg

Orangeburg County Sheriff

e ———

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
MB805154

Arrested: March 29, 2011
RROE BT

—;J ; Jue 2.2 iéﬂii

DOCKET NO. 2011GS38-0869

The State of South Carolina
County of ORANGEBURG

e
—

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

June 20, 2011 TERM -

After being fully advised as to my legal
rights, | hereby waive presentment to the
Grand Jury.

Defendant

hereby appear in my own proper person
and plead guilty to the within indictment
orto A

aonag
———

' THE STATE
: VvS.

Sean Philip Smith

Defendant

Witness:

C.C.C.PLS.ANDG.S,

92\
Forepérse 4 ;
Date: June 22, 2011

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

e

I

————

Indictment for

ARMED ROBBERY -

ATTEST: TRUE COPY

a)ux B, ClankK.
CLERK OF COURT
ORANGEBURG COUNTY, SC

SC Code: 16-11-330(A)

|
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STATE OF SOUTH CARQLINA) . - INDICTMENT

' ) 2011GS38-0869 -
COUNTY OF ORANGEBURG ) o :

‘

At a Court of General Sessuons convened on June 20, 2011 the Grand Jurors of
Orangeburg County present upon their oath:”. ' '

ARMED ROBBERY

That on or about March 28, 2011, in jOrang’eburg' County, the defendant, Sean
Philip Smith did by us'e\of force, threats or intimidation and while armed with a
deadly weapon or while alleging either by words or action that 'he was armed
while using a representation of a deadly weapon or any object which a person
present during the commission of the robbery reasonably believed toge a deadly
weapon, take and carry away goods and/or monies from the persorﬁupq.sencg
of the victim(s), Lmdsey Garrick and/or Joni Sane and/or Brittany Ln{{Bgst 8
and/or Giant Discount Phannacy, with the intent to permanently de@ve %
victim of possession of the goods or monies, such weapon or allegeEMea‘pcm 8
described as a handgun. This offense in violation of Section 16- 1118$ 7,_-;’
South Carohna Code of Laws, as amended. 5
. 8

AgainStAt'he peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statijfe in

3
o

such case made and provided.
o 8. KBow T

“Thomas B. Scott, Ill, Solicitor




WITNESSES

Marty Carrigg -

~ Orangeburg County Sheriff -

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
M805157 '

Arrested: March 29, 2011

v——
—

—AG_!iI_mE JURY

Jun 2 2 200

P v

- ForeppKal®
Date: June 22, 2011 -

. VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

DOCKET NO. 2011GS38-0872

The State of South Caroiina _
County of ORANGEBURG

o ———————

—————— -

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

June 20,2011 TERM

e
———

- THE STAT
vs. -

Sean Philip Smith

omam—
e ————————

Indictment for A

ASSAULT AND BATTERY 1ST DEGREE

ATTEST: TRUE COPY

Wimide B, ClwK

! OF COURT
ORANGEBURG COUNTY, SC

SC Code: 16-3-600(C)(1)

w—
—

|

Pl

After being fully advised as to my legal .

rights, | hereby waive presentment to the

Grand Jury.

Defendant

hereby appear in my own proper person

and plead guilty to the within indictment
orto ) : '

‘Defendant

Withess:

C.C.C. PLS. AND G.S.

6¢



: ‘Section 16-3-600 (C)(1) of: the South Carolina Code of Laws, 1976

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) ~ .  INDICTMENT
' 2011GS38-0872

e
--" t

COUNTY OF ORANGEBURG ) IR S

-~ n.

Ata Court of General Sessions, convened,on June 20, 2011 the Grand Jurors of

‘ Orangeburg County present upon therr.oath ' : Co s

ASSAULT,AND‘.BATI'ERY 1ST DEGREE

- That in Orangeburg County, Soutn Carolina, on or about March 28, 2011, the

Defendant, Sean Philip Smith, did unlawfully offer or attempt to injure another
person, to wit: Jason Creech, with the present ablhty to do so and the act was
accomplished ‘by means likely to produce death or great bodrly injury and/or
occurred during the commission of a robbery, this offense being' Evro ion

%auﬁ%
2 YTIAUOD DIUSIOMATE

OO
-

n

TAUOD IO

A &

’—.
™
>
m
0
Q
S~

Agalnst the peace and dlgnrty of the. State, and contrary to the statute in

such case made and provided

:74;.‘& dg,,,ﬁ

: AThomas B. écott, Itl, Solicitor



 WITNESSES

Marty Carrigg

Orangeburg County Sheriff

——

e ———
e ———

——
———

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
M805158

|

Arrested: March 29, 2011

TRUEE \: )\ FUHY

sl

‘!

ForepebDeate
_Date: <t ;
VERDICT
Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

DOCKET NO. 2011GS38-0873

The State of Sodth Carolina
County of ORANGEBURG

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

June 20, 2011 TERM

N

THE STATE
vs.

Sean Philip Smith

|

e —————————
nncmt—

|

Indictment for -

~ ASSAULT AND BATTERY 1ST DEGREE

ATTEST: TRUE COPY =
| “)"’"‘ét B. LimK.

CLERK OF COURT
ORANGEBURG COUNTY, SC

SC Code: 16-3-600(C)(1)

————
—

|

After being fully advised as to my legal
rights, | hereby waive presentment to the
Grand Jury.

Defendant

héreby appear in my own proper person
and plead guilty to the within indictment
orto

Defendant

Witness:

C.C.C.PLS.AND GSS.
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT
", ; 2011GS38-0873

.vf_',

COUNTY OF ORANGEBURG ) .

Ata Court of General Sessions, convened on June 20, 2011 the Grand Jurors of
Orangeburg County present upon thelr oath 1

ASSAULT ANDE:B;ATTERY 1ST DEGREE
That in Orangeburg County, Southw' Carolina, on or about March 28, 2011, the
Defendant, Sean Philip Smith, did unlawfully offer or attempt to injure another
person, to wit: Marty Wilson, with the present ability to do so and the act was
accomplrshed by means likely to produce death or great bodily injury and/or
occurred during the commission of a robbery, this offense being in vrolatlon of

Sectlon 16-3-600.(C)(1) of the South Carolina Code of Laws, 1976, a;_,amejrdedaR
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Against the oeacQ and dignity of the State, and contrary to tﬁ}jé_istaltgte in

L

such case made and provided.
oo 8. 20 &

. Thomas B Scott, lil, Solicitor




SAV20110402343
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WITNESSES

Lauren Glover
Charleston City Police Department

AGENCY CASE NUMBER
1102081

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

M640102

DATE OF ARREST

April 16, 2011

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

a | L) ._._L 1l L -
/

Foreperson of GréindJury ~ 7
Date: » o SEPT2 o0

VERDICT - B
N - bt -',_a-. . . o e
Foreperson of Petit Jury o Date:
~ INDICT ' '

pockerno: 2011681005388

The State of Soﬁfh Carolina

County of Charleston

s
——

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

September Term 2011

THE STATE

Vs.

SEAN PHILIP SMITH

DoB: [
W/M

e ———————————

—

Indictment for

Armed Robbery

»

- FILED

9/28/2011 9:34:56 AM
JULIE J. ARMSTRONG
CLERK OF COURT
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~ STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON )

" At a Court of General Sessions, convened on September 12, 2011 the Grand Jurors of Charleston County

‘present upon their oath:

Armed Robbery

That on or about February 9, 2011, inCharleston County, South Carolina, at_ by use of force,

' threats or intimidation and while armed with a deadly weapon, to wit: a handgun, the Defendant, SEAN PHILIP

SMlTl-I, did take and carry away goods and/or monies from the person or immediate presence of Kerri Edmonds

, with the intent to permangntly deprive her of possession thereof, in violation of Section 16-1 1-330(A) of the South

) " Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.’

~ Against the peace and dlgmty of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

BKLE-SAVAGE— J— -
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR




 EXHIBIT #2
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STATE OF SOUTH GAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

C§OIJNTY-'OF Qrangéburg ; )
STATE s, INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2011GS38-086
Sean Ph}{Pp'Smith . ) ANVE: : T M8051 ;m 185360669
AKA: ) Date of Offense: 3/28/2011 .
Race: W Sex: M. Age 28 ; SC.Code §  16:41-330(A)
Address; ) -A
- — )
oL porery 3 SENTENCE SHELT
CDL: YesLINo [ CMV: Yes[INo[J Hazmat: Yes (O No[OJ : »
In ,dtsp,qsg,ilor:l. ?f t_hg §afd: indictment comes.now the Defendant who was: E] CONVICTED OF or X] PLEADS
1o _fgmed.Robbery _
inviolafioriof  §___. 16-11-330(A) of{he §.C: Gode of Laws, bearing COR Code # 0139,
[0 NONNICLENT - [XIVIOLENT  []SERICUS [X] MOST SERIOUS [J- Mandatory GPS(CSC. (18 17-25-45
R e ' A " wimiriof 1st or Lewd Act o
The chargeis:  [X] As Indicted, [ |Lésserincluded Offense,  [_}Defendant Walves Presentment to Grand Jury.. ) (Defendant. nitla)
Thepleals: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, |:] Negotiated Sentence, Ba Recommendation by the State,
ATIEST: N . ~— /7
lon 8. oo TE= . 15881 00 DG Zif o et 8577
Scott, Hl, Thormas B SC Ba# Sean Philip Smith Attorney for Defendant SC 8Barkt
WHEREFORE; the.Defendant is cg ited-to the. i State Department of Corrections; [;J County Detention Centnr,
for a determindte.term.of dayeimenthgfearsdr [ underthe . Youthful Offemder &%t nottoexceed ~ —— years
andfor to pay a fine of §. Recamtiitl ; provided that ugon the'service 6f - days/months/years and/or payment

of§ e i plus.costs and assessméni‘s as applicable*; the balanice Is suspendedwith probation for _ o=

rnonthslyears -and sublect to. South, Oarohna Department of Probation. Parale-and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,

whigiware incorporated by reference.
ONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence an: : ?/ 9 / I

[E): The Defendant is to be given credit for time $erved putsuant to S.C. Code §24-13-4d( to be Galculated and applied by the Staté.Dept. of Correctlons
D The Dafendantis to-be pfaced on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant {o 8. C. Code §- 17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it Is unfawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 1 6-25-20 or 16-25-65
(Griminal Domestic Violence) to ship, tfransport, possess, or.recelve a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL GONDITIONS:
:DRES’[ITUTION: [peferred L] Déi}r Waif‘eé}{enrmg i !Oldcred PTUP
& - " 1 E’ i .t f ..
Totali  § . 20% s s UE c r days/hours Public Service Employment’

Obtain GED [}
Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Carp

payiient Terms:
{0 setby scoppPps

May serve WIE begining -

 Recipient:
“inet Substance Abuse Counseling [ ]
14-1-208 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Rendom Drug/Alcoho! Testing []
8 13:4-214(A){ 1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 3§ ey, C° Fitle.may be pd. in equal, consecutive weskly/monthly
14-4-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100° prts, Of § ——-——— Boginning ———
--'56-6-29.95-(B‘ULA:ssessmant) ’ $12 - _ S vaidtoPublicDefender Fund
Y 56-1-286 (DU Breath Testy -g25 3 Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
8 73.3, 1B TP {Law Enforce, Funding) . $25- [ e
§ 33.7, 18 TP+(Drug Court Surcharge) $180 73
§ 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) . $50 § 4
§ 56.5-2042(J) (Vefiicle Assesshient) $40/ea g {T] Conditichal Discharge§ 44-563-450(Cirequires $350 be.
Proviso 96.5 (SCCJA Surchargs) $5 ‘5 =y paid 1o the Clérk-prior lo dlasposit_ionk
844 64.450(C) (Condltional Discharge) $350 % DAppomted PD or appointed otfier coungel.§. 47.12
% 1g County (i paidn in,stallmen(s_) ‘ T oy O requires $500 be paid to Clerk. durin probation
TOTAL $ | &% L GO PRESIDING JUDGE

Judge Code: /53

Cletk of Court/ Deputy Cleik

Sentetice Date: L%M / 7' Za({

SCCAIZ‘I? (06/2010)

Courl Reporter:




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
OUNTY OF Orangeb!
gTATE ik ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2011GS38-0872
Sean Phiffy Smith ) aw ~ MB05157
AKA: | .. ; * Dateof Offense:  3/26/2011
Race: W Sex: M " Age: 28 y S Code §___16-3-6800(C)(1)
DOB: - SSi: N ) CDR Code #: 3412
Address: )
- g _ ) SENTENCE SHEET
Du#: SID#: \
coL: Yes[INo 00 CMV: Yes(ONo[J Hazmat: Yes 0 No[J , _ _
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was: (J convicTeDOF or (X] . PLEADS
T0: Assault and Batterv 1st Dearee :
inviolationof  § 16-3-600(C)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # . 3412
R NONVIOLENT . - [CJVIOLENT  [JSERIOUS [0 mosT Serious [] Mandatory GPS(CSC - [1§17-2545
. ' w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: [X] As Indicted, {[JLesser Included Offense, [ ]Defandant Walves Presentment to Grand Jury ¢ (Oefendant initial)

47

Thepleals: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, ] Negotiated Sentence, mmmendation by the State.
ATTEST: /
Jse 8. Loy B~ 1588/ VAR 7// Lot 3577

Scott, lil, Thomas B - SCBear# + ~Sean Phillp Smith Attorney for Defendant. SC Bar#t
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is cornmlted to the (14 State Department of Carrections, County Detention Center, ]
for a determinate term of oRthefi/e [J underthe  Youthful Offender not to exceed — years,
and/or to pay a fine of $ - »; provided that upon the service of — dayslmonthslyears and/or payment
of$ : plus costs and assessments as applicable; the balance Is suspended with probation  for —

monthsfyears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard condmons of probation,

whic incorporated by reference. : /
CURRENT or [ ] . CONSECUTIVE to sentencs on: g/19 / ( ]
'E}Tt‘\aeN Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S$.C. Code §24-13-46 to be kaiculated and applied by the State Dept. of Corrections

[ The Defendant s to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Saction 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65

(Cﬂminal Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

DRESTITUTION: DDeferrc_sd Def. ngves Hearéngc ! ‘Ordered PTUP
Total: & plu ¢

Payment Terms:

[ setbyscopeps

- dayslhourqublic Service Employment
Obtain GED []
Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Carp.

Reciplent: , May serve W/E begining —

“Fine: v $ . 4 Substance Abuse Counseling [ ]
14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) - ) $ . Random Drug/Alcohol Testing ]

§ 14-121 1(A)( 1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 S § 3, ©¢ Fine may be pd. in equal, conseculiv'e weekly/monthly
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) . $100 $° pmts, of § ———————— Beginning —
56-5-2095 (DUI Assessment) ‘ $12° $ $ __ paidto Public Defender Fund
56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) : 325 § ’ : Other:

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) _ $500 $

§ 73.3, 1B TP (Law Enforce. Funding) ~~ $25 5 3 OO

§ 33.7, 18 TP (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 g

f 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 g ‘ 3 - :

§ 56-5-2042(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea g (J Congitional Dlgchange § 44-53-450(C)requires $350 be

Proviso 90.5 (SCCJ A Surcharge) ‘ $5 g < 00 pald to the Clerk prior to disposition.

§ 44.53.450(C) (Condltional Discharge) S [Clappointed PD or appointed other counsel, § 47.12
3 requires $500 be pald to Clerk during probation.

3% to County  (if paldin Installments) $3 q0 ,

TOTAL : $ |33 ©\0 " PRESIDING JUDGE

Zrs3

~ ) . Judge Code:
j : ; Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk ‘ ‘ Sentence Date: Ja#é,..@ /?, 2o/
Court Reporter: kﬂ)ua.«_D_@_ul&L&L‘ 5 SCCA/217 (06/2010)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
' (o) b
:? :TNETY oF Orangeburg ) INDICTMENT/CASE#:  ~ °  2011GS38-0873
Sean Philiy Smith ) awm o : MB05158
AKA: ) - ; Date of Offense: 3/28/2011
Race: W Sex: M Age: o8 ) iﬁé%o? . § - ; 6-3-690(0)(1)
cos: NS¢ ok a8
Address: . . ;
- ) SENTENCE SHEET
OL#: SID#: \ ,
coL: Yes[INo [J cMV: Yes(INo[J Hazmat: Yes U No[1 - ' .
in dlspositlon of the sald indictment comes now the Defendant who was: . {T] CcoONvICTED OF or [X] PLEADS:
TO: Assault and Batterv 1st Dearee . ) : -
inviolationof §_ 16-3-600(C)(1) of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code # - , 3412
¥ NON-VIOLENT [JvioLeNT  [JSERIOUS ] MOST SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45
. : ) i w/minor 1st or Lewd Act .
The chargeis: [X] As Indicted, [JLesser included Offense, [(IDefendant Walves Presentment-to Grand Jury. ) (Defendant initial)
Thepleais: [[] Without Negotiations or Recommendation. ] Negotiated Sentence, /’@ -Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:: ‘ ‘ ' © / ~> >
Ko 3. Kow 5 /5881 // /«&4*% BAN
Scott, ll, Thomas B8~ SC Bar# : Sean Philip Smith - Attorney for Defendant SC Bark
WHEREFORE, the Defendant Is gommited to the i State Department of Correctlons, County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of Zﬁ daysimantheiearsdr [ under the Youthful Offender not to exceed ——— years
and/or to pay a fine of $ = __ " provided that upon the service of J— dayslmonthslyears and/or payment
of § — : plus costs and assessments.as appllcable the balance is suspended with probation for —

monthslyaars and subject to South Carolina Department of Probahon. Parole and Pardon Services slandard conditions of probation, .

The Defendant Is to be given credlt for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §2{4-1 3-40 to be calculated and applied by the State Dept. of Corrections

whic| incorporated by reference. /
. [E;Z NCURRENT or [C] . CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: - 9 [ / 4]

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C..Cade § 17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unfawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65

(Criminal Domestic Violence) fo ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

DRESTITUTION. [[]Deferred 7] Def. Waives Hearing’ - Ordered:  PTUP

Total: & AWE%% STRwPY N .' - days/hours Pub!it‘:A'Service Employment

Payment Terms: . — N ﬁl Obtain GED [ - .

[ setbyscoppps MW (o 53 ' u _ ~ Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Carp

Recipient: : CLE F COURT - May serve W/E begining —-

“Fine: ' ORANGEBURG CQUNTY SC ' Substance Abuse Counseling O
14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) ) Random Drug/Alcohol Testing ] '

§ 14-1-211{A)( 1)(Conv. Surcharge) - $100 s [t o 0 Fine may be pd. in equal, 'consecutiv.e weekly/monthly
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) "$100 8 ‘ pals. of § ———————— Beginning
56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ $ paid to Public Defender, Fund
56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) . © §25 § ~ Other:

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) oo $500 's o - .

8 733, 1B TP (Law Enforce. Funding) *~ $25 55

§ 33.7, 1B TP (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 s _

§ 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) . $50_s

§ 56-5-2042(J) (Vehicle Asséssmqnt) $40/ea 5 [:] Conditional Dlscharge§ 44-53-450(C)requires $350 ba

Proiiso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $6 5§« , 00 'E']d to the Clerk prior to disposition.

§ 44.53-450(C) (Conditional Discharge) ~ ~  $350. § Appointed D or appointed other counsal, § 47.12

S - requires $500 be paid to Clerk during probation.
3% to County - (if paid in installments) $ 2 ap - ] :
_TOTAL , ‘ A $y R O ~ PRESIDING JUDGE

Court Reporter: .SCCA/217 (06/2010)

‘?@_\%; ) : : A Judge Code: 2rs3
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk B ] Sentence Date: J E ﬂ /7 Zo P



§TAT£OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

~ COUNTYOF Charleston _
© STATE . . Vs. INDICTMENT/CASE#: __ 2011GS1005388

)
)
)
) Sean Philip Smith } AWt M640102
AKA: - )" Dateof Offense: .2/9/2011
)
)
)
)
)

Rece: WHITE _ Sex M Age: 28 S.C.Code § :_l6-11-0330(A)
CDR Code #:- 0139

- pos: [N  ss+:
Address: i
© City,State,Zip: - )
DL# SID#  §C01537493

SENTENCE SHEET

" . SCDL Yes[J -No[] CMV Yes[] No[] HazmatYes[] No[]

. Indisposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was {1 CONVICTED OF or PLEADS
" TO:  Armed Robbery
- inviolationof § 16-1 16-11-0330(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0139,
[J NON-VIOLENT _ [X} VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [XJMOSTSERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC [1617-2545
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
Thecharge is:- [X] As Indicted, [[]Lesser lncluded Offense, []Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury (defendant's initials)

Thepleais:  []Without Negotiations or Recommendation, {T1 Negotiated Sentence. Regommendation by the State,

ATEST: o fowe B 1583 ggﬂuﬁ"’\ %M Is72
Savage,Dale “pop p.g, SCBar# m/%fendam Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

- WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,

fora detenninate term ot‘ ;Z ; daydmomh@ (O under the Youthful Offender Act notto exceed _s—— _years
" and/or to pay a fine of $ — ; provided that uﬁon the service of . —m— days/months/years and/or payment

of $ ,._,' © ; pluscosts and assessments as apphcable", the balance is suspended with probat:on for ——-j-'-'

: momhs/years and subject.to,_South Caroh-m Depanment of Probatlon, Parolé ar.d Pardon Servxces standard condmons of

‘,pro ion, which are incorporated-by reference. - . o T e e
: JONCURRENT or g CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: g / 19 / i1
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to 8.C, Code §724-18-40 to be calculated and apphed ’

.by the State Department of Corrections.

O The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 8.C. Code §17-25- 135,

-Pursusnt to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Vlolence) to ship,transport,possess,or receive.a firearm or ammunition,

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
DREST!TUTION (] Deferred [7] Def. Walves Hearing [(Jordered  pTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: - $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Paymelit"l.‘erms: ) L Obtain GED 0
(1 Setby SCDPPPS : " Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
AREN ' May serve W/E begining .
Recipient: _ ' Substance Abuse Counseling |
*Fine: ] $ ' Random Drug/Alcohol testing . [
. §14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Cony. Surcharge) 8100 $100.°C . pmis. of § beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DU1 Surcharge) $100 $ . . .
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) - $12 3 $ o paidtoPublic Defeqder Fund -
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) o oss § Other:
Proviso 47,9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 § _
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25- $ 35,00
g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $1sa " §
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 % ,
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § - [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCIA Surcharge) $5 $ 5,00 . § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
. 3%to County (if paid in instaliments) $§ 5 G0 _ during probation,
. . : Presiding Judge
* Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk : Judge iCn(%cle:: 8 __Z 755

Court Reporter: Y
SCCA/217 (03/2011)

Sentence Date: a%iég@l / ?I—Zoll :

49
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STATE OF SOUTH.CAROLINA COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF ORANGEBURG

FIRST JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

CASE NO. 2011-GS-10-5388

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

versus

SEAN PHILLIPS SMITH,

DEFENDANT

BEFORE:
HONORABLE EDGAR DICKSON, PRESIDING

APPEARANCES:

TOMMY SCOTT, ESQUIRE

ASSISTANT SOLICITOR

FOR THE STATE

PETE KULMALA, ESQUIRE

ATTORNEY AT LAW -

"FOR THE DEFENDANT

HARRY A. WALKER

2011-GS-38-869

2011-GS-38-872

2011-GS-38-873 .
TRANSCRIPT OF RECORD
DATE:

SEPTEMBER 19, 2011

JUDGE

(MRS.)

COURT REPORTER, FIRST JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
POST OFFICE BOX 127
ROWESVILLE, SOUTH CAROLINA 29133




 EXHIBIT #4
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA :
, GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF ORANGEBURG Case Numbers M805154, M805157, M805158
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA,

Vs. MOTION TO RECONSIDER SENTENCE

SEAN PHILIP SMITH,
_Defendant.

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON Case number M640102 -~

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA, ‘
- Vs.

SEAN PHILIP SMITH,
Defendant.

TO: STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA AND ITS ATTORNEYS, SOLICITOR, DAVID
PASCOE AND SOLICITOR SCARLET A. WILSON: .

You will please take notice that Defendant, Sean Philip Smith, by and through
undersigned coﬁnsel, wiﬂ and hereby does move before the Honorable Edgar Dickson, Circui‘g
Court Judge for the First Judicial Circuit, at the Orangeburg Cbunty Courthouse, 151 Docket
Street, Orangeburg, South Carolina, for an Order Reconsidering the Court’s sentencing in the
above-captioned cases, rendered following guilty pleas of September 19, 2011. |

This Motion is based upon fixe applicable statutory and case law of South.' Carolina, and is
made pursuant to Rule 29 of the South Carolina Rules of Criminal Procedure. Through this

. Motion, Defendant asks that the Courﬂ'“ CHERW anrecomsdanthe sentences imposed, in. 11=,ht of

the followmg factors, and to aﬁ J the sentence gn%pro riate.
U/ 17 2 2

i LERK CF COURT
e xANGEBUPG COUNTY, SOUTH CARCLIMA



I Defendant voluntarily pled guilty.
2. Defendant has no prior record other than DUS for traffic-related offenses

3. The underlymg offenses occurred in‘a close and bnef time period, rather than over a

lengthy life of crime. »

On September 19, 2011, Defendant came before'_the Court preﬁe;red to plead guilty and
accept the consequences of the two armed rqbbery chargc;,s (M 805154 in-Orangeburg County
and M640102 in Charlestqﬁ County) iﬁVolving the prescription medications Oxycontin and
Hydrocodone, along with’ 2 related ;:ounts for Assault & Battery in Orangeburg County. The
s;riousness of the arﬁled robbery chargés is underscored by that offense being included within
the definition of “most serious” for e@mcement of penalty to life without parole in the state’s
“two strikes” statite. The effect of such an offense was vividly demonstrated on September 19,
2011 by the testiinony of threé persons confronted by the Defendant in the Neeses case. This
motion is not an attempt to diminish the admitted gravity of the offensé of arméd robbery, nor to
denigrate the anguish that those three individﬁals must have endured. Rather, through this
motion, Defendant asks‘tl.le Court to aiso conéider, as'a means of allowing a reduc;vtion‘in the
sentence, that th'er state’s penal .objécﬁve and society’s need for punishment and retribution can
be met be allowing this Defendant to seryevconcurrently an amount of time less than the 25 years
announced in Court.

At the time of the pleas on Monday, Defendant was supported by the presence of ﬁve‘
family members, including George Smith; his Auncle, who has supplied an affidavit, (attéched)
which provides abbreviated insight into the personality of the Defendant. Through his affidavit,
as well as the other circumstances to be gleaned from the information presented in the plea

2
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hearing, it is apparent that Sean Smith is not engaged in a criminal lifestyle, but unfortunately
became involved in crime through a developing dependency on thé very ugly and very addictive
drugs mentioned ,gboVe.v Certainly the armed robberies are not made less ‘serious because they |
were committed by oné who is developing an éddicfion, because it is apparent that large numbers
of crimes derive from some ‘foﬁn of addiction. However, in this éase, Sean Smith has éppreciatf:d
the grievousness of his offenses éqd elected to plead guilty, do his time and upon release, begin
his Iifc'again.‘ A part of making such an election is an anticipation that a guilty plea can result in
a shorter sentence tﬁan one might reqeive fol}ov&ing a contested trial. The possibility can-
certainly induce an individual to enter a plea.

During the plea, the Sohcxtor informed the Court that Sean Smxth had only 22003 DUS.
Not excusing the DUS, that record is further indication of Sean Smith’s Iaw—abldmv life for 28
years before the events of Spring 2011. While the absence of a prior record cannot erase the fact
of Defendant’s commission of the armed robberies, it does tend to supbort Sean’s previous
character and that his recent criminal activit‘ies are the product of dependency or a&diction to the
kinds of prescription drugs which are coming to be recogniz.ed as problematic and dangerous.
Also, Sean’s lack of prior record, followed by the drug-seeking crimes of early 2011, further
supports that his was a short-lived and involuntary descent into hard crime to deal with drug
usage.

Defendant respectfully asks the Court to reconsider the sentences announced on September 19,

2011, with a particular focus upon the reasons set forth herein, and adjust the sentences accordingly.
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September e 2011
Barnwell, SC
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“PETE KULMALA
Harvey & Kulmala, LLC -

PO Box 705
Barnwell, SC 29812
(803) 259-5531
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AFFIDAVIT OF GEORGE SMITH

PERSONALLY APPEARED before me, the undersigned, George Smith, who, being

duly sworn, deposeé and says:

1. 1 am George Smith, Sean’s Uncle. 1 am a 31 year Civil Service employee of
USDA/Rural Development. I was present in the Courtroom on Monday for Sean’s guilty
plea I was prepared at that time to speak to the Court on Sean’s behalf, and would like
to convey through this affidavit, the thoughts that I had intended to deliver to the Court
on Monday.

2. I would like to say a few things with regard to this most unfortunate situation that
Sean has laid upon himself. First I want to acknowledge and state my total appreciation
and understanding of the plight of the victims that spoke earlier. I say this with true
compassion. My wife is» a bank manager and I have concern for her. In fact a branch she
managed previously was robbed and I remember the suffering of the bank employees
Also, Thavea nephew by marriage, who is a pharmacist here in Orangehurg A,Ts'o
Sean’s half-sister, Katie, at the time of this incident(s) was enrolled in pharmacety_cal
school. coo T

3. But, I want to tell you what [ know about Sean. Sean had a pretty’ tough nme asa
youngster. His mother left when he was a child and his dad, my Brother Ph”ﬂ, dled when
Sean was 16. I must admit that my brother did not offer the best environment for child
rearing. Phil had numerous i)roblerns. But in that community, Norway, the community
becomes the family. Isaw on the courtroom well a picture of someone whom I consider
one of the great “Norwegians”, Judge James (Jimmy) Williams. Jimmy helped Sean. He
was a fellow church member at Sean’s church, Norway Baptist Church. Jimmy was and
is aman of Christ. He helped in mentoring Sean through church. Nearby to Sean’s (my
brother’s) home was his grandmother, my mother Betty Smith, who was in court with us
on Monday. ‘She shouldered 2 major responsibility of the rearing of Sean. She was .
always less than a hundred yards away. .' A*TE ST:

4,  About Sean: He wasno “druggie” in scho erta:mly he was no ange?but he
did fan'ly well given all the difficulties he faced. é( d1ed W, n S7ﬁx

\.LERK OF
DRANGERLIRG T VTYCCOE{?}-H CA"OUT*J-\
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16 Sean lived with my mother. Eventually, Sean left my mother’s home to move to

Charleston to be with his birth mother, Donna. Sean exceeded my expectations. He

- obtained his high school degree and worked. The work was not glamorous and not, by
‘any means, the road to affluence. But, Sean continued to do his best.

The one _blémish in Sean’s “record” was for driving under suspension (DUS) - a
result of unpaid tickets for various moving violations that rﬁounted over time. |
5. WHAT happened with Sean? As I understand Sean was having back pain that he
attributed to the vehicle accident he had in his teens. It may have been the accident or
just working on his feet for hours as a cook. Iam not certain, But to make it s’hort,vhe
began taking oxycodone to deal with his back pain. It is my firm belief that this is what
initiated the rapid downfall. -He used the medications and became addicted. His need or
craving (addiction) to the drug consumed him, as it has very many others. Addicted and
in need of the drug, Sean did the unforgiveable, the unconceivable and committed these
armed robberies. He admits that and clearly is placing his future upon the mércy of this
court. HE WAS SO WRONG to take the steps to acquire the drugs. I fully understand
this fact, but this young man needs hdp. Whatever your honor decides, I hope that it

‘includes help that can return him to society where he may continue as a contributing

member. His family loves him. He loves his family. ’

6. I have to say this about Sean. He is a loving young man. When I think of Sean, I
think of how without failure, he ends every conversation with, Uncle George “I love you
and tell Aunt Bubba and Dani I'love them too”. That is the true Sean. What we had
happen is a drug addiction that rz_asuited in a horrendous chain of events. THIS IS A LIFE
THAT HAS VALUE. Pleasehelphim.

FURTHER YOUR AFFIANT SAYETH NAUGHT ;

ZorgeT. Smith

e ';7 /o e
{ R, [, S hra1
Sworn to and subscribed before me, -

uz's 7 dayof%te@b_,zou.
)ﬁ;\i‘/{v Nl

N?)&ry Pubtic for South Ceroli ‘ )
y commission expires %J% :



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I, Ashley Heltibridle, paralegal for Pete Kulmala, attorney for the Defendant, Sear Smith, in the
case of The State of South Caroiina vs. Sean Smith, Case Nos.: M805154; M805157; M805158; and
M640102, do hereby certify I have served the foregoing Mation To Reconsider Sentence on the date
shown below by mailing a copy of the same via first class, US mail, postage prepaid, to-the person listed

below:

Thomas Scott, Asst. Solicitor ,
Office of the Solicitor for First Circuit
P.O.Box 1525

Orangeburg, SC 29116

Dale Savage, Asst. Solicitor .
Office of the Solicitor for Ninth Circuit
101 Meeting Street :

Charleston, SC 29401
Honorable Edgar Dickson ' e s P
Orangeburg, SC 29115 ‘ . DS
Ashiey Heltibridle 0
14
September 28, 2011

Barnwell, South Carolina
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

)  IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
) FIRST JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
COUNTY OF ORANGEBURG ) .
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORDER
)
vs. ) 2011-G$-38-869, 2011-GS-38-872 &
) 2011-GS38-873
SEAN PHILIP SMITH, )
Defendant )
‘) .
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )  IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
| ) NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT =
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON ) aauZ
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORDER 5
) : .
vs. ) - 2011-08-10-5388 -, | 2
) ' Ere w
SEAN PHILIP SMITH, ) S5Z28 5
Defendant. ) =

This matter came before me on July 23, 2012 on the Defendant's Motion to
Reconsider Sentence. Present in the courtroom were Sean Philip Stmith, the Defendent;

Pete Kulmala, attorney for the Defendant; and Thormas Scott, Deputy Solicitor.

The Court heard presentations from the Defendant and the State as to whether the
Defendant's sentence of 25 years should be reconsidered.

The Court finds that the original sentence is appropriaie and the Defendant's |

Motion to Reconsider Sentence is denied.

AND IT IS SO ORDERED. ‘
Judge Edgar W. Dickson ,
_ : : Presiding Judge
Date: %{z[z L - ATTEST: TRUE COpY-
Orangeburg, South Carolina .

Uigs £/,
ORA\!GEBEa? ?,’
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OLIJB %nutb Carolina QEnurt of Qppeals

POST OFFICE BOX 11628

JENNY ABBOTT KITCHINGS PR . ,
CLERK . L COLUMBIA, SOUTH CAROLINA 29211
o ' 1015 SUMTER STREET
V. CLAIRE ALLEN - : _ 7 COLUMBIA, SOUTH CAROLINA 28201
DEPUTY CLERK TELEPHONE: (803) 734-1890
FAX: (803) 734-1839
. . www.sccourts.org
March 08, 2013

Mr. Pete Kumula -
110 Main Street -
Barnwell SC 29812

Re: The State v. Smith, Sean Philip -
Appellate Case No. 2012-212664

DearCounsel:

Please be advised that it has come to the Court's attention that the above matter
originated from a guilty plea. Since this is an appeal from a guilty plea, nolo
contendere plea, or plea pursuant to Alford Rule 203(d)( 1)(B)(iv) of the South
Carolina Appellate Court Rules requires you to provide "a written explanation
showing that there is an issue which can be reviewed on appeal. This explanation
should identify the issue(s) to be raised on appeal and the factual basis for the
issue(s) including how the issue(s) was raised below and the ruling of the lower
court on that issue(s). If an issue was not raised to and ruled on by the lower court,
the explanation shall include argument and citation to legal authority showing how
this issue can be reviewed on appeal." Failure to make a sufficient showing may

result in dlsmlssal of this appeal.

The explanation should be served and filed w1th1n ten (1 0) days of the date of this
~ letter.

Please be advised the time limits for ordering the transcript are held in
abeyance. '
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Very truly yours,

. z/aea;waa;;/aﬂag
CLERK

cc:  Robert M. Dude 5 ae
Salley W. Elliot



EXHIBIT #7



66

o @

HARVEY & KULMALA, LLC

" Attorneys at Law
110 Main Street
Post Office Box 705
Barnwell, South Carolina 29812

J. Martin Harvey (803) 259-5531
Pete Kulmala Fax: 259-5414

. March 14,2013

SC Court of Appeals
Jenny Abbott Kitchings, Clerk
PO Box 11629 ’

Columbia, SC 29211

Re:  State of South Carolina vs. Sean Smith _
CaseNos.:  2011-GS-38-869; 2011-GS-38-872; 2011-GS-38-873; and
'2011-GS-10-5388- ‘

Dear Ms. Kitchings:

Pursuant to instruction contained in the March é, 2013 letier of Depuity Clerk
Allen, the substantive response to the written explanation requirement of Rule
203(d)(1)(B)(iv) would be contained in_tl’le Motion to Reconsider Sentence under Rule
29, which was filed on September 28, 2011, heard b& Judge Dickson on July 23, 2012,
and decided in written order filed Augﬁst 2,2012. A copy of that Motion and Order are
enclosed herewith. In that Moﬁon, Appellant Smith sought £he trial court’s review and
reconsideration of his sentence. Essentially, Appellant’s Motion sought reduction of the
sentence in light of enumerated facts and conditions, supporting a lesser time
commitment. The Circuit Court J udge denied thé motion by written order dated Aliéust ‘

T Mt e e

2,2012 and filed August2,2012. - SR

MAR 15 2013

A D
PR

. . e
“"Pl‘.‘.-,.’«i‘xTL. IR Y



m'A‘ )

R

Should the Court require further information in connection with this responée to

the Rule 203 provision, please let me know.

Please accept my kind regards,

Most Respectfully,

y

Pete Kulmala -
PK/ah

cc: Sean Smith
Thomas Scott, Esquire
Benjamin Simpson, Esquire
Robert M. Dudek, Esquire
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]
<:> HARRY A. WALKER <i>
CIRCUIT COURT REPORTER
P. 0. BOX 127
ROWESVILLE, S.C. 29133

"MARCH 4, 2013

SHARON A. GRAHAM

ADMINISTRATIVE COORDINATOR

S. C. COMMISSION ON INDIGENT DEFENSE
P. O. BOX 11589

COLUMBIA, S. C. 29211-1589

RE: STATE VS. SEAN PHILIP SMITH,
APPELLATE CASE NO. 2012-212664
CASE NO. 2011-GS-38-00869, 00872, 00873, 05388
DATE OF TRIAL: SEPTEMBER 19, 2011

DEAR SHARON:

AS REQUESTED I AM ENCLOSING A COPY OF THE GUILTY PLEA
TRANSCRIPT IN THE ABOVE HELD ON SEPTEMBER 19, 2011, ALONG WITH MY

BILL FOR SAME.

, WITH REGARD TO YOUR REFERENCE TO AN AUGUST 2, 2012 MOTIONS
HEARING, I HAVE NO RECORD OF A HEARING ON THAT DATE. I HAVE FOUND
IN MY INDEX A HEARING HELD ON JULY 23, 2012. HOWEVER, I HAVE
DILIGENTLY SEARCHED MY FILES AND AM UNABLE TO LOCATE MY RECORD OF

THIS HEARING.
SINCERELY YOURS,

HARRY A (/WALKER
ENC. , ;
"CC: DESIREE ALLEN
COURT SERVICES COORDINATOR
S. C. COURT ADMINISTRATION
1015 SUMTER STREET, SUITE 200
COLUMBIA, S. C. 29201
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ALAN WILSON
ATTORNEY GENERAL

August 9, 2013

The Honorable Jenny A. Kitchings
Clerk, South Carolina Court of Appeals
Post Office Box 11629

Columbia, South Carolina 29211

RE:  State v. Sean Phillip Smith
Appellate Case No: 2012-212664

Dear Ms. Kitchings:

I received Appetlant’s Petition for Order to Reconstruct the Record of Appellant’s Motion to
Reconsider Sentence Hearing in the above-referenced case. Respondent has no objection to

Appellant’s petition. -
Sincerely, , :
S \\&ﬁf
< ‘QQQ_L’ L&}
Salley W. Elliott
Senior Assistant Deputy Attorney General
S.C.Bar No: 1871
SWE/ab

cc: Susan B. Hackett, Esquire :
Ms. Trisha Allen : g

REMBERTC. DENNIS BUILDING o POST OFFICE BOX 11549 o COLUMBIA, SC29211-1549 « TELEPHONE 803-734-3970 « FACSIMILE 803-253-6283



The South Carolina Court of lepeals
The State, Reéponden‘g, |
V.

Sean Philip Smifh, Appellant. -

Appellate Case No. 2012-212664

ORDER

Appellant has filed a petition to remand this appeal to the circuit court for
reconstruction of the record, explaining that the court reporter is unable to locate -
her récord of the hearing on Appellant's motion to reconsider his sentence.
Respondent does not object to Appellant's petition. The petition is granted and this
case is remanded to the Orangeburg County Court of General Sessions. Counsel
for Appellant is ordered to contact counsel for Respondent and the circuit court
judge, the Honorable Edgar W. Dickson, within ten days of this order to schedule

~ such hearings as the circuit court judge deems-appropriate to accomplish the
reconstruction. Counsel for Appellant shall provide an update to this court no later
than fifteen days from the date of this order, with a copy to counsel for '

Respondent.
/ FOR THE co
\

Columbia, South Carolina

cc:
Susan Barber Hackett
Salley W. Elliott

Judge Edgar W. Dickson
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

IN THE COURT OF APPEALS

Appeal from brangeburg (,;ounty | _ | R E CE EVED

Edgar W. Dickson, Circuit Court Judge

NOV 1 3 2013
SC Court of Appeals
SEAN PHILLIP SMITH,
| APPELLANT,

V.
~ * STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA,

- | RESPONDENT

\gxé,\l '\3 T Appeuate Case No. 2012212664 |

. PETITION FOR CONSENT ORDER
TO REMAND FOR A NEW HEARING OF
APPELLANT’S HEARING ON HIS
MOTION TO RECONSIDER HIS SENTENCE

On August 6, 2013, undersigned counsel reguested an brdcr requiring the parties
to reconstruct the record of Appelléﬁf’s hearing concerning his mbtion to reconsider his
sentence heid on July 23, 2012 before the Honorable E&gar W. Dickson. On Augusf 9,
2013, Salley Elliott, Senior Assistant Députy Auorﬁey Gen.e’ral,rresponded -byrletter that
Respondent had no objection to the petition. On October 1, 2013, this Court granted the

petition for reconstruction. Specifically, the Court ordered the matter remanded to the



Honorable Edgar W. Dickson for the scheduling of “such heanngs as the circuit judge -

deems appropriate to accomphsh the reconstruction.”
On October 31, 2013 Peggy T Smlth Judge Dickson’s administrative assistant,
emailed undersigned counsel, Ms. Elliott, and Tommy Scott, the deputy solicitor. In the

- email, Judge Dickson stated: “Rather than reconstruct the record, I have no objection to

_just doing a new hearing on the recon51derat10n » Ms. Elliott deferred to the deputy

solicitor, who was in agreement with Judge Dickson’s proposal. Unders1gned counsel
spoke with Appellant by phone on November 7, 2013. Appellant agreed with Judge

Dickson’s proposal as well.

Inasmuch as all the parties are in agreement that a new hearing would be in the

interests of justice; Appellant respectfully moves this Court for a consent order |

remanding this case to Judge Dickson for a new hearing on Appellant’s rnotion for

‘reconsideration of his sentence. Appellant also respectfully requests this Court or the

Orangeburg County Clerk of Court appoint counsel to represent him at the hearing on his
motion for» r‘econsideration.1 Finally, Appellant asks this Court to hold Appellant’s
appeal in abeyance .pending Judge Dickson’s decision on Appe{llant’sv motion to
reeonsider his sentence following the new liea'ring. When Judge Dickson issues his
decision, Appellant’s counsel appointed for the new hearing will notify Susan B. ‘Hackett
with the Office of Appellate Defense immediately. Ms. Hackett will notify lthis Court,
and the 'matter*will proceed in the normal course. "
WHEREFORE, the unclersigned requesté this Courty issue a consent order

remanding this case to Judge Dickson for a new hearing on Appellant’s motion for

! Appellant’s counsel at the guilty plea proceedmg and the mot10n for recon51deranon was
Pete Kumala, who was retained for those proceedings. '

5

73



reconsideration of his sentence. Appellant also respectfully requests this Court appoint
counsel to represent him at the hearing on his motion for reconsideration. Finally,

Appellant asks this Court hold the appeal in abeyance pendmg a-decision from Judge

. Dickson-on the motlon for recons1derat10n

Respectfully submitted,

| %/:M/u 4 %W

-Susan B. Hackett . -
Appellate Defender -

November 13,2013 -



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
IN THE COURT OF APPEALS ‘
' RECEIVE])
~ Appeal from Orangeburg County | | NOV 1 3 2013
Edgar W. Dickson, Circuit Court Judge . sc Court of Appea]s
SEAN PHILLIP SMITH,
Lo A APPELLANT,
V.
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA,
| RESPONDENT

Appellate Case No, 2012-212664

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE .

The undersigned attorney hereby certifies the petition for consent order to remand
for a new hearing of Appellant’s motion to reconsider his sentence in the above referenced
case has been served upon Salley W. Elliott, Esquire, Assistant General, Office of the
Attorney General, at Rembert Dennis Building, 1000 Assembly Street, Rm. 519, Columbia,
SC 29201, and Sean Phillip Smith, # 347944, at Lieber Correctional Insututlon PO Box

205, Ridgeville, SC 29472, this 13th day of November, 2013 9@
SUNT LU m@
Susan B. Hackett

Appellate Defender

o
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me

thls 13" day w 2013.
@L.S)

mtary Public for South Carolina
My Commission Expires: _October 30, 2022.
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The South Carolina Court of Appeals

The State, Respondert,

V.

FE
i
ey

- Séan Philip Simith, Appellant.

Appellate Case No. 2012-212664

ORDER

On October 1, 2013, this court remanded this case to the Orangeburg County Court
of General Sessions for the purpose of reconstructing the record of the hearing on
Appellant's motion to reconsider his sentence. The parties have now filed a
consent motion, indicating the parties and Judge Edgar W.-Dickson "are in
‘agreement that a new hearing would be in the interests: of justice" and requesting

thi‘s court to "issue a consent order remanding this case-to Judge Dickson for a new

hearing on Appellant's motion for reconsideration of his sentence." The motion is
granted. The August 2, 2012 order denying Appellant's motion to reconsider his
sentence is vacated and this case is remanded for a new hearing on the motion to
reconsider. Furthermore Appellant's request for the appointment of counsel is
granted. The Clerk of Court for Orangeburg County shall immediately appoint the
next lawyer on the Rule 608 appointment list to represent Appellant during the.
hearing on the motion for reconsideration of his sentence. The parties shall
provide this Court Wlth a status update in thirty days and every thirty days

thereafter. -
< D ot 2&/@@ e bor— /;‘f
" FOR THE COURT
Columbia, South Carolina : , Fﬂiﬁm ;ﬁn‘%

2 e




- CCr .
Sdsan‘Barber Hackett; Esquiress
Sally Elliott, Esquire ,
The Honorable Edgar W. Dickson
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF ORANGEBURG )

State of South Carolina,
Plaintiff,

V.

Sean Phillip Smith,

’ Defehdant.

FIRST JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

2011-Gs-38-00869

Transcript of Record

March 13,

2014

Orangeburg, South Carolina

BETFORE:

The Honorable Edg@r W. Dickson, Judge

APPEARANCES:

Tommy Scott, Esquire
Attorneys for the State

Nick Thomas, Esquire
Attorneys for the Defendant

Hilda M. Jordan, CVR-M
Circuit Court Reporter
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State v. Sean Phillip Smith : - 3/13/14 3

MR. SCOTT: May it please the Court.

THE COURT: Yes, sir.

MR. SCOTT: State calls Sean Phillip Smith.

May it please thé Court, Your Honor?

THE COURT: Yes, éir. |

MR. SCOTT: Standing before you-is Sean Phillip Smith.
He pled guilty in front of Your Honor on éeptember 19, 2011.
He was represented by Mr. Pete Kalmala. Mr. Smith pled
guilty, Your Honor, he pled guilty té armed robbery on 2011-
GS-38-869. Youf Honor sentenced Mr. Smith to 25 years. Mr.
Smith also pled guilty to two counts of assault aﬁd battery
in the first‘degree}‘ZOll—GS—38-782 and 873. Your Honor
sentenced Mr. Smith to 10 years concurrent. Mr. Smith also
waived a venue and pled guilty to one count of armed robbery
from Charleston County, 2011-GS;10—5388. Your Honor
sentenced Mr. Smith to 25 years, also concurrent. Your
Honor heard é Motion to Reconsider on July 23, 201z2. You
issued an order dated“August 2, 2012, denying tﬁe
defendant’s Motion to reconsider the sentence.

On December 20, 2013, upon consent of all parties that
ordér'was vacated by the Court of Appeals and a newihearing
on the defendant’s Motion to Reconsider was granted. The
Court of Appeals also ordered that tﬁe Orangeburg Clerk of
Court appoint counsel for Mr. Smith and the record should

reflect that Mr. Nick Thomas was appointed and is present
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State v. Sean Phillip Smith  3/13/14 4
today with Mr. Smith. The defendant’s original counsel,
Pete Kalmala is also present here today.

Because this is the defendant’s motion, Your Honor,
I’11 allow Mr. Thomas to go first.

MR. THOMAS: Thank you, Judge. Thank you, Mr.
Scolicitor.

Before you, Judge, is Mr. Sean Smith. You’&e seen Mr.
Smith before as our record reflects. He is 31 fears old at
this point in time, Your Honor. He’s been incarcerated in
Lieber prison.

The facts of this case are exfremely ugly, involved --
here‘in Orangeburg County it involved an armed robbery at
the pharmacy at the Piggly Wiggly.  What we’ve got with this
Judge, is a number of things. Most importantly I believe
what we have is a case of could’ve and did. He did admit
what he "did wrong. Given the opportunity today, Judge, of
course, with fhe Court’s permissioﬁ he’d like to address the
Court when I'm finished.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. THOMAS: But he did a number of things that are very
wrong and very bad and things could’ve happened. Someone
could have been killed. Someone could have been killed in
the car.aécidént chasing him.  Someone could have been
killed by the two shots that he says he fired in the air,

but he did fire two.shots. He’s never wavered on admitting
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State v. Sean Phillip Smith . 3/13/14 5
his fault in this case and with these acts. But we don’t
punish on could’ve, we punish on did.

Your Honor, I've taken the time’on this case to‘review
over 1,000 pleas taken by this Court. I’ve looked at armed
robberieé stemming as far back as 2009. I’ve looked at the
sentences in each one, and, as all of us know, no two cases

are alike. Theyfali‘have different fact, they all involve

_different victims, different circumstances.

This young man, who is still young at 31 had never been
in tréuble prior to his experimentation with the drug
OgyContin: That drug got a hold of him and lead him down the
road to some awful decisionsﬂ “Things he can’t get back, but
things he admitted he did. His co-defendant in this case,
Yoﬁr ﬂonbr, who was driving the car, but didn’t fire any

shots, received a sentence of eight years suspended on

service of one and five years probation.

As I went over this list and I looked at his history.
His father was a drug'addict. He was raised by his other
family'members,gall‘of whom are present here in the

courtroom today, Your Honor. And this is the village that

‘helped raise him-and they helped to raise him right and he

live& a right and straight and sober life until, like his
father, he experimented with drugs, dug himself this hole
and committed these acts. From everyone I’ve talked to who

know this man, no history of viodlence. No history of guns
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State v. Sean Phillip Smith - 3/13/14 - 6

and no history of violence. Wasn’t a bully in school.
Didn’t get in trouble, physical fights, other altercations
of a combative nature at any point in his life. He went

down this road and committed these acts. From the moment he

‘was pulled over he admitted what he had done, and brought

himself upon the Court and askéd the.Court’s mercy in the
original sentenciﬁg, as the record reflects, was 25 years.

‘Judge, since tﬁat,time he’s been incarcerated he’s
achieved his GED certificate. 1I've shoWed these to the
solicitor. 'I;d like to apbroach the bench if I could —=-

| THE COURT: Sure. |

MR.:THOMAS:. - With some of the things he’s received
while he’s beén incarcerated.

THE COURT: Thank you.

MR. THOMAS: Including not only finishing his GED,
Judge, but finishing at the top five percent of his class.

He comes from a family of educated folks, smart folks. His

'sister recently became a registered nurse. I believe his

grandmother is a retired school teacher who’d achieved her
master’s degree.

This addictive gene was in his body. He made these
mistakes, Qent down this road,'adﬁitted to what he’d done,
but, again, Your Honor, it beings me back to one, his co-
defendant, - who as I said didn’t have a gun, didn’t fire a

shot. Those stupid decisions were Mr. Smith’s. But, again,
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State v.ASean Phillip Smith - 3/13/14 7
he acknowledged them. He admitted to what he did do not what
could have happened.

As I reviewed these ‘1,000 pleas and went over it, all
different armed robberies, only one sentence even came close
and that involVed three counts of attempted murder in which
people were shot. . Not just shot but did get hit by bullets.
But when I saw one, I saw a cése that I thought would be a
moré appropriate sentenceAfor Mr. Smith than 25 years, and
it waé a case that Your Honor once did- you punished him, in
that case, with sefen‘years eacﬁ Consécutive for a total of
14 years.

What I’m asking the Cou;t today, Judge, is‘to reduce
hié sentence from 25 years to 15 years consecutive, plus one
additional year for each shot fhat he fired out of that
vehicle for a.total of 17 years.

As it s£énds now defendant wiil be 51 yearé old when he

will be eligible for release. He's already demonstrated the

"ability to try and rehabilitate himself and I believe when

he addresses the Court he will go a little further into
detail on that. |

" 'But again Xou; Honor the'disproportionate sentencing
with'this'co—defendant,‘which neariy amounts to cruel and
unusual punishment in cémparison to his 25 years. But,
again,Ahe’s pever cast blame on anyone else. And with the

Court’s'permiésion I’d like Mr. Smith to address you.

\
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THE COURT: Okay. I do want to hear from you, Mr.
Smith.

Mr. Thomas, I do have a gquestion to ask you.

MR. THOMAS: Yes, sir.

THE COURT: What I remember in looking over the notes
and like that, was I thought it was Mr. émith’é testimony
that the driyer didn’t know anything about what hevwas doing
in tﬁis thing. He had no knowledge of what he was déing.

He was just ‘his driver. "That’s what I believe I was tqld.A

MR. THOMAS: I'm not overly familiar with that part of
the record, Your'Honor. 8

THE COURT: Okay. I want to —-- I want to get that. I
know you didn’t represent him.

MR. THOMAS: I did not.

THE "COURT: I know you didn’t rebresent the co-~
defendant, but my recollection of that, and I‘know Mr.
Kalmala is here and I don’t know if he remembers anything
about it, because I don’t think he was actually involved in
that one, but my take on it was that Mr. Smith was